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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: August 21, 2015 

TO: Dean, University Libraries 

FROM: Gary Perry, Provost and 

SUBJECT: 

The title of Librarian Emeritus is an honorary title which may be conferred to retired librarians who have 

a long term history of meritorious service to the University and have a significant record in professional 

performance, research and scholarship. The awarding of this title is considered an honor and will not be 

automatically conferred on all retiring librarians. 

Eligibility 

1. The candidate must be retired from Florida Atlantic University. Librarians who select to enter 

the Phased Retirement Program or the Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) are eligible University Retirement 
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3. The FAU Libraries Promotion Committee has primary responsibility for reviewing the packet for 

completeness and for making a recommendation to the Chair of the Libraries Faculty Assembly. 

The Chair will then call an assembly meeting to announce the nomination(s) and review the 

committee's recommendations for discussion at the assembly. A vote by written, secret ballot 

will be called for within 30 days of this assembly meeting. During this time all documentation 

submitted by the candidate will be available for review by the library faculty. 

4. If the candidate's contributions to the FAU Libraries and the University are recognized as 

meritorious as determined by a simple majority vote of all Librarians, such determination then 

shall be transmitted to the Dean of Libraries. 

5. The Dean of Libraries shall forward the documentation, including the Library Faculty Assembly's 
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